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Chris Banks

From: Malcolm Souch [E==
Sent: 21 June 2010 10:20
To: Chris Banks
Subject: RE: Additions to the Inspectors Matters and Issues Doc ID/4
Hi Chris

We would request that under Matter 1 — Vision and Objectives the Inspector asks the question “Does
the core strategy help deliver the aims of the community strategy?” In particular, we are concerned
that the core strategy does not have proper regard to the health aims of the community strategy which
are not considered in the document to be spatial issues.

Regards
Malcolm

Malcolm Souch
NHS London Healthy Urban Development Unit

29/06/2010




